

Appointment

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-06 12:58:14 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]; Nelms, Scott (MOF) [Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca]; Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]; Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]; Kwan, Ronald (OFA) [Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca]; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) [Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; John.S.Lee@opg.com; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]; Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF) [Tobias.Whitfield@ontario.ca]; Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]; He, Gavin (OFA) [Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca]; yolusoga@torys.com; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Brad.Purkis@tdsecurities.com

Subject: FW: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan
Location: 199 Bay St. - 40th Floor, Blakes

Start: 2017-04-07 10:00:00 AM
End: 2017-04-07 2:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Everyone,

Please make sure your appropriate colleagues are included. If not, please inform Joseph Pau (Joseph.Pau@ontario.ca) and he will provide them with the invitation and forward their name to the Blakes security desk.

Thanks,

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Pau, Joseph (MEDG/MRIS) **On Behalf Of** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: April 4, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Rehob, James (ENERGY); Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY); Leslie.Wong@opg.com; 'MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV' (tyler.mcauley@opg.com); 'Michael.Boll@IESO.com'; JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com; Stephen.Ashbourne@blakes.com; Bryson.Stokes@blakes.com; DICKS, LINDSAY (LINDSAY.DICKS@blakes.com); Michael.Boll@IESO.ca
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred (MaryAnne.Aldred@oeb.ca); Martine.Band@ontarioenergyboard.ca; 'Martine Band'; 'Ramchandani, Rima'; 'Feldman, Michael'; 'Alan Hibben'; 'Mansoori, Nina'; 'Myers, Jonathan'; 'Hill, Krista'; 'Glenn Zacher'; 'Peter Hamilton'
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan
When: April 7, 2017 10:00 AM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 199 Bay St. - 40th Floor, Blakes

Update

This meeting has been shortened from 4:00pm to 2:00pm.

Hi Everyone,

This will be a meeting to discuss the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP) and will include Blakes, Torys, OPG, IESO, and Ministry Counsel.

The meeting will be held at Blakes and the main contact on site will be Lindsay Dicks ([REDACTED] or Lindsay.Dicks@blakes.com). Please inform Lindsay if there will be additional people attending from your group because she will need to pass this information along to their security desk.

To the representatives from OPG and IESO, please forward this meeting invitation to your respective outside counsel for their attendance.

Any materials available for this meeting will be provided in a future update.

If you are unable to attend in person, please use the following conference call information:

Toll-free dial-in

Local dial-in nu

Conference ID:

If there are any additional scheduling needs or updates, please contact Joseph Pau ().

Thanks,